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Foondle, Laurie

From: Kluczynski, Brad

Sent:  Wednesday, October 14, 2009 11:33 AM
To: King, Carol; Harrison, Venita

Subject: FW: 800 Gott St

Last of 4 for the F.O.1.A.

From: Kluczynski, Brad

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 1:24 PM

To: Brink, John T; Bergren, Mike; Harrison, Venita; Zink, Denny
Cc: Bahl, Sumedh

Subject: RE: 800 Gott St

We will notify them today and schedule the work for Tuesday, July 8, if it is not completed.

From: Brink, John T

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 1:05 PM

To: Bergren, Mike; Harrison, Venita; Zink, Denny; Kluczynski, Brad
Cc: Bahl, Sumedh

Subject: RE: 800 Gott St

Thank you

From: Bergren, Mike

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 1:04 PM

To: Harrison, Venita; Zink, Denny; Kluczynski, Brad
Cc: Bahl, Sumedh; Brink, John T

Subject: RE: 800 Gott St

| will make sure we have provided the proper notification and then bring in Saladino

From: Harrison, Venita

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 12:59 PM

To: Zink, Denny; Bergren, Mike; Kluczynski, Brad
Cc: Bahl, Sumedh; Brink, John T; Harrison, Venita
Subject: FW: 800 Gott St

Denny or Mike, can you authorize this for the work to be completed by Saladino?
From: Brink, John T

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 12:51 PM

To: Harrison, Venita

Cc: Bahl, Sumedh

Subject: RE: 800 Gott St

On Friday 6/27/08 | spoke with Ace plumbing, the contractor for this site. They tell me the owner or
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his representative said they would repair the sidewalk. | informed Ace that they, as the permit holder
were responsible to repair the sidewalk. Ace said again today that they were told that the owner
would do the work. | again told them it was their responsibility. I have a-call in to the phone number
that Ace plumbing uses for this address. | am waiting for a return call. Brad Kluczynski tells me that
he has Saladino doing work for us this week, and that he could include this sidewalk in the work if
someone were to direct it to be done.

Thank you, John Brink

From: Harrison, Venita

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 9:42 AM
To: Brink, John T

Cc: Bahl, Sumedh; Harrison, Venita
Subject: FW: 800 Gott St

Good Morning John, looks like we're needing your assistance on this one. Sue is out
this week with Sumedh Bahl, acting Administrator in her absence. Could you please
follow-up on this item and get back to us with an update? Thank you.

From: Pennington, Kirk

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2008 10:18 AM
To: Zink, Denny

Subject: RE: 800 Gott St

There is an open permit in the Buildings system from August of 2007 for
a sanitary sewer replacement/repair that may or may not be completed.
Plumbing and right of way permits are still open. The ROW office has
been notified and will investigate. The street is in the third inspection
area for this season and should get inspected by mid August.

Kirk

Kirk Pennington

Field Operations Supervisor
City of Ann Arbor

Public Services

From: Zink, Denny

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2008 9:45 AM
To: Pennington, Kirk

Subject: FW: 800 Gott St

Kirk is this in your sidewalk program.

From: McCormick, Sue

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2008 8:42 AM
To: Henderson, Karla; Zink, Denny
Cc: Harrison, Venita

Subject: FW: 800 Gott St

Please follow up and advise. THANKS

From: Fraser, Roger
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Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 9:11 AM

To: Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue

Cc: 'mikeanglin ; Anglin, Mike; Dempkowski,
Angela A '
Subject: RE: 800 Gott St

B.J. and Sue:

Please check out this address. The complaint alleges both
sidewalk and clean-communities issues. B.J., please have
patrol take a look at this address as well.

Thanks!

From: Anglin, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 7:04 AM
To: Fraser, Roger

Cc: 'mikeanglin

Subject: 800 Gott St

Roger,

| received a call from a resident about this address. There are
several problems and she would like to know what can be done
about them?

Sidewalk in front of house is broken....in places only soil.

Grass uncut...woods like feel.

Peculiar goings on as if something has changed...not quite sure
as to what but this resident has instincts.

House owner ship is unknown who is responsible?

This info thru a phone call...| think someone should do a follow
up.

Mike Anglin
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Foondle, Laurie

From: Kluczynski, Brad

‘Sent: Wednesday, Cctober 14, 2009 11:31 AM
To: King, Carol; Harrison, Venita

Subject: FW: Summit at Gott

From: Shaw, Linda On Behalf Of SideWalkRepair
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 8:42 AM

To: Kluczynski, Brad; Pennington, Kirk

Subject: FW: Summit at Gott

Would someone please respond to this e-mail. | am not sure what our response should be.

Linda Shaw

Field Operations-Street Maint/Sidewalks
Ishaw@a2gov.org

New phone number (734) 794-6350 ext 43313

From: Martha Gove [mailto:_
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 9:31 PM

To: SideWalkRepair

Subject: RE: Summit at Gott

Was my message below received? Can someone please reply with some information as to when I can expect
to see this repaired?

Regards,
Martha Gove

From: marthagove_
To: sidewalkrepair@ci.ann-arbor.mi.us

Subject: Summit at Gott
Date: Mon, 31 Aug 2009 01:27:48 +0200

Hello, there is a section of sidewalk in serious need of repair on the north side of Summit, just east of Gott
Street. The cement has been missing completely from this stretch for at least two years, resulting in a
muddy mess at every rainfall. I have already called about the problem this summer, and I know several of
my neighbors have done the same. Since the property owner appears to have no intention of repairing it,
can you please tell me when the City plans to initiate the repair?

Thank you,

Martha G
it

check out the rest of the Windows Live™, More than mail-Windows Live™ goes way beyond your inbox. More
than messages

Windows Live: Friends get your Flickr, Yelp, and Digg updates when they e-mail you,
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Foondle, Laurie

From: Kluczynski, Brad

Sent:  Wednesday, October 14, 2009 11:30 AM
To: King, Carol; Harrison, Venita

Subject: FW: Summit at Gott

From: Shaw, Linda On Behalf Of SideWalkRepair
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 4:57 PM

To: Kluczynski, Brad

Subject: FW: Summit at Gott

What should our answer be?

From: Martha Gove [mailto:

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2009 7:28 PM
To: SideWalkRepair
Subject: Summit at Gott

Hello, there is a section of sidewalk in serious need of repair on the north side of Summit, just east
of Gott Street. The cement has been missing completely from this stretch for at least two years,
resulting in a muddy mess at every rainfall. I have already called about the problem this summer,
and I know several of my neighbors have done the same. Since the property owner appears to
have no intention of repairing it, can you please tell me when the City plans to initiate the repair?

Thank you,

Martha Gove

check out the rest of the Windows Live™. More than mail-Windows Live™ goes way beyond your
inbox. More than messages
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